From: (b)6)

Sent:
To:

JASON

Cc:

Thu, 4 Nov 2021 18:58:12 +0000

[)© [Picarelli, John MCCAMMACK,

MATTHEWS, TARAb)(6) |

Subject: RE: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

Hello

all,

(0)(5)

V/r.,

From:

(0)(6)

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:55 PM

To:|b)6) |;|{b){6)

Picare

Mli, John|(b){6)

JASON[P)®) [
Cc: MATTHEWS, TARA [0)©) P®

[6)6)

Subject: RE: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

Hi [2)6)]

DHS-001-01721-001096

MCCAMMACK,




Just chiming in to say [0)®©)

(0)(6)

Thanks!

V/R,
@)

From:|{b){6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:55 PM

To:[0)®) | Picarelli, John [®)©)

|{b){6) |MCCAM MACK,
JASON [b)(6) [
Cc: MATTHEWS, TARA[R)(®) D)(6) |

[b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

Hi e

We'll talk about that here at CRCL and I'll let you know what we think.

(b)(5)

DHS-001-01721-001097



(b)(6)

From:[)(©)
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Picarelli, John b)) [P)©) | [©)X6)

|{b){6) F [(0)(6) [MCCAMMACK, JASON
[(b)(6) |
Cc: MATTHEWS, TARA [b)(6) | [£)6) |

[b)6) |
Subject: RE: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

Hey everyone,

Thanks for working on and proposing the new language[®©®)

(0)(3)

Let me know if this would fit everyone’s bill to move forward. Thanks!

|(b){6)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office:[()(©) |

From: Picarelli, John [)6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:43 AM

To:[DE) Q) L e
) } MCCAMMACK, JASON[P)I®) |
[0 |

Cc: MATTHEWS, TARA [B18] 1R

&6

Subject: RE: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

DHS-001-01721-001098



| am good with the new proposed language. | think it does a good job capturing what we discussed
yesterday.

Thanks,
John

From|(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:32 AM

To:|{b){6) |; Picarelli, John [2)6)

bXE) | MCCAMMACK, JASON [P©)

(0)(6) |

Cc: MATTHEWS, TARA [b)(6) | {0)(6) |
[0)6) |

Subject: Re: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

Thank you! | have added John, [)(] Jason, and [ to this chain so they can weigh in on the proposed
language.

From:l(b){a) |
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:00:49 AM

To: [P)6) |

Cc: MATTHEWS, TARA [B)6) | ()©)
[(0)6) |

Subject: Bullet point from the Behavioral Toolkit.

Good morning [bi&) |

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this. Here at CRCL we’ve had multiple side bar meetings
and email discussions concerning this bullet point.

(0)(5)

DHS-001-01721-001099



Let me know if you want to talk about any of this, thanks a lot the extra time and the chance to
review,

V/r.,

b)(6)

DHS-001-01721-001100





